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INDIAN SANATORIUM, ALBUGUERQUE, MN.M,

Constructed in 1934 by the Indian
Service at a cost of $500,000, Ad- L.
ministered by the United Puebloe
Agency for Indisn patients. Pueblo
and Navejo Indieng are treated for
Tuberculosis at no charge. MNon-
Indisns are not =dmitted.
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TO THE GRAND COUNCIL OF TEZ INTERNWATIONAL FRATEENITY OF

DELTA SIGMA PI

Gentlemen;

We, the undersizned members of Pi Delte, submit this
petition for a charter to esteblish a chapter of Delte
Sigma Pi on the campus of the University of New Mexico.

In petitioning for this affilistion we fully realize
the res-onsibilities =nd duties of such affiliation and
we pledge our support and cooperation to the constitution
and by-laws of Delta Sigme Pi which now govern the frat-
ernity or which may be enscted by the fraternity.

Phie action hes been taken by the members of Pi
Delta as a2 whole and the signers of this petition indi-
vidually and jointly subseribe to its contents.
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AIR VIEW OF ALBUQUEERQUE

The village of Albucuerque--the
present 0ld Town--wes founded by Gov,
Cuervo in 1706. In 1885 the railroad
zrrived, building their depot 3 miles
east. A new town spreng up around this
end is now the largest city in the state
and is the leading commercizl center
between Kansas City and Los Angeles.







periel view of "dovntown" Albuquerque, with the Sandie mountains

as a beckground.



Back in Merch, 1705, Don Francisco Cuervo y Valdez mssumed the office of governor of
New Mexico at interim, heving been sppointed by the viceroy, Don Francisco Fernandez de la
Cueva Enriquez, Duke of Albuguerque. The new governor found the vtrovince in a very bad
state. The Apaches end Navejos were constantly reiding the settlers and the friendly pueblos.
In 1706, Governor Cuervo informed the viceroy that he had founded the new villa of
Albucuerque and had named the same in his honor. The population st that time was thirty
femilies. The governor ordered that the nsme be chenged to Sen Felipe de Albucuerque, in
honor of the king, Feline V. Thus was the beginning of the city that today exceeds any
other in the southwest for its industrious commerce, healthful climate, and enhancing beasuty.

Many things have changed in New Mexico end Albuquerque through the yeszrs, In 1836 the
Albuguercue City Directory had the following to revort to the nation,

"There are two tewns of Albuguerque--the 0ld and the new--but thias work ie a
directory of the new town only. Both places are situated in the Rio Grande Valley,
and were originally sbout two miles epart, but the growth of the new town has now
filled nesrly 211 of the intervening distance, and soon there will be but one town,
with o0ld end new districts or wards.

0ld Albugquerque, which has zbout three thousend inhabitants, was founded two
hundred and fifty yesrs sgo, and meny of the buildings still bear witness to the
primitive simvlicity of the architecture of the Seventeenth century. Constructed
of adobe, they ere long, broad, low, flat-roofed and irregularly formed. In them
is represented the sboriginal civilizstion of the Fueblos, combined with the gen-
erous hosvitality of their Mexican successors. From the date of its founding the
old town of Albuquercue, remained practically unchanged until the dawning of the
year 1880, Then the far-fsmed svprings of Las Vegas and the midsummer charms of
Santa Fe could no longer check the westward-bound emigrsnts, and s new eres for
this section wes ushered in with the coming of the rzilroad and the new town, now
the city of Albucuergue, began to grow.

Albuguergue wae incorporated as a town, under the laws of the Territory,
in 1885 and as & city in 1891, It was made the county seat of Bernalillo county
fifteen years ago end is now the metropolis and trade center of the Territory of
New Mexico.

The commercial adventages of Albucuercue are fzvorable to the building up
of this point as en important business center. The location as a reilwsy and
business center is not equslled by that of any other town in the southwest.
Meny years before the advent of the rsilrosd, and longz before the founders of the
present Albucuerque had ever dresmed of a city a2t this noint, the military
esuthorities of the United States established a post here, beceuse of the esse and
readiness with which supplies could be forwarded from here to the outlying
poste in every direction...."

Many of the original houses of Albuouercue ere still stznding, and visitors can visit
these homes of the esrly settlers.

Meny of these old homes sre in use today as museums and various business estzblishments,



The Casa de Armijo, on the east side of the plaze in 01d Town, once belonged to the

wealthy Armijo family. A greater portion of the building is approximately two centuries old.
During the Civil Wer the old Case became hesdouarters for both Union and Confederate officers.
At present it is occupied by artists, writers, craft shops, and the famous La Placite Dining
Rooms, Here tempting Spanish and Mexicen dishes sre served in an old Spanish atmoephere of
candlelight and adobe walls,

The o0ld Huning castle wes & show nlece in territorial desys. The mein welle of the
building are five feet thick, The finiehed lumber wee freighted from Illirois, and some
materials were brought from Englend. This building now serves a private Day School.

The first Albucuerque post office still stende and ie still used as & post office by
residents of 0ld Albucuercue. The Church of Sen Felipe De Neri, on the pPlaza,stands exactly
ee it was built in 1706, It wes originally built to withstand firebrends and battering rams,
such as were used during Indisn uprieings. Thus the windowe are 20 feet from the ground end
adobe wells are more than four feet thick. According to records in the church, consecutive
Sundsy services have been held in the esncient edifice without missing a single Sundey since
the church was opened by Fether Morenmo in 1706.

The Plaze hes always been the center of the commuel life in 0ld Town and the scene of

many historical events. TFour flezs have flown from its tall flagpole as Spain, Mexico, the

e

New Mexico tells a story of twenty centuries of Indien life. The fam=-
cus pueblo at Taos is one of ninteen living, prehisteoric settlements
of peece-loving farmer Indians



Confederacy, and the United Stetes cleimed the territory.

Albuguerque has grown ranridly in the last decade, and is still growing as evidenced by
its outstanding development in trede end industry. The population of the metropolitan area
now approximates 117,000 and the city covers G6 squere miles. Dreams of the early settlers
heve been realized, Hub of the southwest, Albuguerque is the major trade center of Wew Mexico.
It has become the largest passenger and freight center on the Santa Fe Railroad betwéen Kmnsas
City and Los Angeles. The State covers en area lerger than that of 211 six New Englend States
plus New York. There is no other city of comparsble size within 300 miles, excenting El Paso,
Texes, and that is 268 miles awsy. The Santa Fe Railroad, two transcontinental and three
rezional bus lines, and four passenger airlines comnect Albuguerque with its trade territory
and nation., U.S. Highway 66 (The Will Rogers Highwey) and 85 intersect at Albuquerque.

Hundreds of conventions are held annuslly in thie city. Albucuergue is the home of the
Wew Mexico State Fair, the University of New Mexico, the U.S. Veterans Hospital, = U.S. Indian
Hognital and School, a Santa Fe Railroad Hosnitel, and the New Mexico School of Mines Research
and Development Division. Federszl, state and local government szencies number in excess of T5.

Becsuse Albuquerque nearly doubled its populztion since 1940, housing hes remained a problem.

N T e - * i

Visitors arriving by air enjoy & bit of color at Albuguerque Airport



Building permits within the corporete limits were nearly nine million dollers in 1547, end thet
did not include a large amount of resident building in the metropcliten area not covered by
city hell records.

Albuguerque, with en elevation of over 5,000 feet above sea level, has a mild climete
throughout the yeer. Albuquerque is noted for its dry and swnny weether, and thousends of
visitors who come to Albuguerque yearly find relief from sinus, asthma, tuberculosis, and other
respiretory ailments,

Historic Sante Fe is aoproximetely sixty miles to the north, and the picturssgque Indian

Pueblos

f Taos, Jemez, Isleta, and Lcoma are within easy driving distance._

Albuguerque's playpground-~the Sandia lMountains

Albuquerquesns and their visiteors are entertained by fourteen'moving picture houses,
sugumented by the Little Theatre and University dramstic offerings, civiec symphony coneerts
and four commmnity concert series, The Country Club &nd University maintain 18-hole golf
courses. La Madera Ski Lodge, only sixteen miles awey in the Sandias, provides skiing in
the vinter months. The Albuquerque Ice Arene provides ice sketing, ice shows and hockey
gemes throughout the yeer,

The coming of the A.T. & S.F. Railroad into Albuquerque in the early 188C's, brought with
it en endless period of prosperity in many weys. Real Estate gained in value, stores spreng up

and its population increased. With this increese of population came the need for better and

higher education.
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Lz Madera Ski Bun--Szndi= Mountains

Scene from the Basket Dence ceremony of the San Juan Indian
Pueblo

: i : e = ;
Indien women baking in an outdoor oven--sceres like this are common in
the meny Indian vueblos located near Albucueraque




ATMINISTRATION BUILDING, U.N.M.

This buildinz finished in South-
western Pueblo style--1s one of the
most perfect in the country from an
architectural standpoint. It is 250
feet wide, contains 73 rooms and was
erected a2t a cost of $250,000.
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HISTORY OF THE UNIVERSITY OF NEW MEXICO

The campus of the University of New liexico is in the eastern section of the city of
Albuguerque, and within ten miles of the Sandias Mountains. Bernard S. Rodey, the "Father
of the University", drefted the University bill passed on February 28, 1889, by the Terri-
torial Legislature in Santa Fe, Hodgin Hall, at first an old red brick school house stard-
ing on Railroad Avenue, now Centrel Avenue, wes the first building erected. It was the
Tniversity of New Mexico in entirgty. There wasn't even & public high school in the Terri=
tory in 1889, and for that matter, New Mexico hadn't even been sccepted as a state.

The University opened &s a summer normal school in June 15, 1892, and begen full-term
instructien on September 21 of the same year. Its development in the fifty-seven years
since its inception has
been extreordinary. The
20 scres allotted by the
Territorial Legislature
for & campus have become
more than 400;‘bui1dings
heve increased from a
single stfucture to 63.
Enrollment has grown
from one college enrcllee
in 1895 to 4,496 regis-
tered in the fall of 1947,

The development of
new colleges end divisions
hes kept pace with the
physical growth of the
ingtitution. The College
Department became the Col=

lege of Literature and Arts

in 1898, later changing



its present title of College of Arts and Sciences, The College of Engineering opened

in 1906, and the Greduate School and Extensicn Divisicn in 1919, In 1928, the College
of Educetion wes created; in 19%5, the Genersl College; and in 1936, the College of Fine
Arts. A unit of the United Stetes Naval Reserve Officers Training Corps wes established
Mey 20, 1941, The School of Inter-Americen Affairs wes instituted during the same year,
In 1945, the following new divisions became an active part of the University progrem;
the College of Pharmacy, the Division of Government Research, end the Buresu of PBusiness
Research, In 1946, the Division of Research and Development m d the Institute of Meteor-
itics were added to the University's research progrem. The College of Business Adminis=-
tration and the College of Lew were organized in the fall of 1947. The University has
38 instructicnal departments, work leading to Mester's degree is offered in 24 depart-

ments, and toward the Docter's degree in seven.
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Asrial view of the cempus showing = few of the 3L builéings =nd sites

An interesting sidelight pertaining to the history of the University wes found in
the Albuquerque City Directory of 1896:
"The Territorial University is one of her permenent instituticns of learn-
ing. This is the head of the educetional system of the Territery, md if

it repests the history of such schools in older communities eover the



country, it will, as the State University of New Mexico, w th hundreds
of students, be a mighty power in shaping end refining the educational
end social sentiment of this city.

The University of New Mexico, opened in 1892, is at the head of
public educaticn in the Territory. It offers to its patrons instruction
in the following courses: a Latin-Scientific; an English and a Normal
Course of four yesrs esch; and a Commerciel Course of one year, The
first two fit for the Freshman Yeer of Corresponding courses in the
University proper, or of other respectable colleges; the Normal Course
preperes its students for teaching in the common end high schools, and
leads to the Degree of P.B., The Commercial Course gives a thorough
traeining in Bookkeeping, Stenogrephy, Typewriting and Commercial
Arithmetic. To prepare for admission to the above named courses,
the University sustains a Sub-Preparetory Depertment, & course of
one year,

Special attention is givemn to the Spanish lenguage. It is believed
. thet the work done in this subject is of a high order. The equipment of
the irstitution is quite good, consisting of reference library, scientifiec
epparatus, gymnasium, etc,

Tuition ie free, but a small matriculetion fee of $3,00 is charged.
This sum has been set apart for the benefit of the library and reading
room, Students are received for one study or more, as their time will

permit,"

5

Fine Arts Building



Proposed non-denominstionsl Chapel, to be con-
structed slongz Franciscan mission lines, will be a
memorisl to honor more then 4,000 alumni who sew
gservice in World War II end especislly those 151
who mzde the supreme s=crifice.



The University's architecturel style, a modificeation of the Indian pueblo, was
adopted in 1905, The permanent structures on the campus are: Hodgin Hall, housing
the College of Education; Yatoka Hall, the home of the College of Business Adminis=
tration; the maintenance shop; residentisl halls; Hekona, Marron, Bandelier, and
Mese Vista; Rodey Hall (the campus! theatre); Music Building; Chemistry Building;
Endley Hall (engineering); Sers Reynolds Hall (home econemics); Press Building;
Fine Arts Building; Parsons Hall (biology); Lecture Hall; Carlisle Gymesium;
President's Residence; Dining Hall; Stadium Building; Administretion Building;
State Public Health Leboreatory; Student Unien Building; Mechanical Engineering
Building; Central Heeting Plant; the Library; Inter-Americen Affairs Building;
Aeronautical Laboratory; the recently completed Phermacy Building; thirty-three
temporary buildings serving as classrooms, dermitories and laboratories. In the
process of completion at the present time are the new Journealism and the University

Press, & new central heating plant and a new Mens' doermitory capable of housing

four hundred men.

Pictu.rsd sbove is the Univnrsity's answer tc the c'urrant housingrheadachen 3
a four-story, $1,125,000 men's dormitory.



Special note should be made of the University Library end the Administration
Building, Both were completed within the last ten years and are clessic examples of
the Indian Pueblo style of architecture found on the campus. The Library is considered
the most beautiful building in the Stete of New Mexico. Present resources of the Library
include 145,000 cataloged end accessioned volumes, several thousand other c:ataloged serials
and pamphlets, 2,6C0 filing boxes of manuscripts, documents end other archivel material,
542 reels of microfilm, 13,300 maps, several thousand pamphlets and pictures, and 346

sound recordings. The reading and reference rooms provide study facilities for over

700 students.

- -

The University of New Mexico Library



The Administretion Building, besides housing the University offices and classrooms,
also serves as the Anthropology Museum and the Geolozy Museum, both of which are designed
to serve a two-fold purpose., They not only serve the reneral public, but alse serve to
supplement the instructiomel program. Well represented in the Anthropology Museum are
the prehistoric cultures of the American Southwest, Mexico snd Peru, as well as study
collections of the Europesn Paleclithic and Neolithic periods. In the Ethnoleogic field,
type exhibits portray the material cultures of the Eskimo, North Pecific Cozst, and
Southwestern areas.

The Geology museum exhibits include a systemetic series of minerals, & stratigra-
phic series of fossil snimals and plents, e paleontologic series of fossi§ and modern

invertebretes, and systematic series of igneous and sedimentary rocks.
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Aéministration Building



Found on the cempus are 15 honorery orgenizetions, 12 professionel freternities,

€ sociel sororities, and 11 socisl freternities.

Univereity Swimming Pool

Ample facilities for recreation ané sports are provided by the University.
Carlisle gymnasium is used for both mejor =ndé intremural snorts, ss are the two
football fields snd besebsll diemond. Track end field facilities are also found
on the cempus, =md there =re eizht tennis courts evailable for the use of =211 the

students. The swimming nool is oven from early soring to late fzll and is widely

used by students, faculty members =nd their families.

La liedera



The University also boasts an 18 hole golf course which is open to the public and
the students at a nominal fee. This course is known by pros throughout the country es
one of the toughest courses in the Southwest. Albucuercue is elso the scens of the
10,000 dollar Open Golf Tournsment held each September. The University also conducts
classes in horseback riding, ice skating, and various types of dencing--from the
gsquare dsnce to Mexican folk dances. Skiing facilities are to be found in the ne=rby
Sandiz Mountzins lees than a half-hour's drive from the campus. All in ell, there is

a recraationel facility to meet the requirement znd tastes of every student.

The University offers classes in horseback riding



Alr view of the University Librery

The Inter-Americen Affairs bullding
University of N.M.



LIBRARY, UNIVERSITY OF NEW MEXICO

This beautiful buildinz in the

Pueblo Indian style of architecturs,

erected at a cost of $350,000, is the

last word in modern convenience.

Housing 145,000 volumes, space is

provided for additional tiers as

needed., The Indien and eerly Soen-

ish motif is carried out in the

decorations, with carving and other

designs by native workmen, |

The Co |
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Yatoka Hell, Home of the Business Administration Students

In September of 1947, the College of Business Administration, formerly e department

in the Colleze of Arts and Sciences, was established zs a seperate unit with 2 beglnning

enrollment of F49 students. Dr, Vernon G. Sorrell, formerly Head of the Department was

chosen to be dean of the new college.

In the short time that the College of Business “dministration has been estzblished

on the campus, it khas become one of the most important colleges, with an enrollment of

about 700, The college ranks third in enrollment, being exceeded only by the College of

Arts snd Scisnces znd the Colleze of Enzineering.

In June of 1949, epproximstely 60

students from the College of Business Administrestion will receive their dezrees,

The primery funetion of the College of Business Administrstion is to orovide busi-

ness education on a professional plane,

Its program is designed to develop initiative

independence, resourcefulness, =nd a professionzl rezerd for business ethics. ZEmphasis

is placed upon development of effective
work habite, of ability to analyze and
solve problems, and of recognition of
the interrelationships among the var-
ious fzectore, sgencies, or influences
which effect economic activity,

The College recogunlzes an immediate
duty to contribute to economic prozgress
through conducting business research,

both indevendently and in cooperation

GIANT YUCCA, Few Mexico's state
flower, flourishes on the Univ-
ersity Cempus.



with individual enterorises, associations of business, governmental egenciss and other
organlzations., It recognizes, too, an obligation to render z maximum of service to the
business community through conducting educationel conferences, offering extension courses,
publishing research bulletins, end similar activities., A Buresu of Business Resesrch is
mainteined within the College in which advanced students may gein research exverience.

For the degree of Bacheler of Business Administration, the student is reguired to
satlefactorily complete e four-yeasr course including a chosen field of concentration, He
must maintain a 1.9 scholarahip'index in at least 128 cradit hours, and to heve met all
the requirements of the University and of the Colleze of Business Administration.

The college offers six fields of concentrstion from which 2 etudent mey choose his
or her major, They are: Generzl Business, Accounting, Marketing, Management, Finance,
and Secretarial-Office Management. Graduste divisions of Business Administration have
since been added, so thet now students may esrn a Master of Business Administration dezree.

Students in the six major fields are given comprehensive training during their firet
two years in accounting, English, government, and history, laboratory sclences, mathems-

tles, philosophy and other subjects, This treining is followsd during the two remaining

Fremed by the Sandias, the library stands out as the rumber
one show place on the camnus,



yesrs by advanced courses in specizlized fields,
Some of the subjects an upper division etudent
must take are: DBusiness Stetistics, Marketing,
Business Writing, Businees Lew, Corporation Fi-
nance, and Money and Banking.

The present home of the Colleze of Busi-
ness Administration is Yatoke Hall, formerly e
men'e dormitory. Temvorary buildings also
serve as offices, clessroome and lsboratories

for Business Administration students.

Between clssses any morning
at Hodgin portel

The Commerce Club, which is oven to ell students of Business Administration, was

orgenized in the fall of 1947 &nd now has & membership exceeding 100. The club works

toward advencement throusgh bi-weekly nrogrems featuring forums and distinguished speak-

ers,

The College of Business Administration of the University of New Mexico affords basie

training to those who espire to places of lesdership in the business world to the end

that they may eventually mske comstructive contribution to the intelligent and enlight-

ened direction of our nationsl and world economy.



STUDENT UNION BUILDING

A unicue building designed for the
comfort snd convenience of the students,
=nd operested on & co-operative plsn. It
conteins lunch-rooms, soda fountain,
book store, ete. A besutiful ballroom with
additionzl lounges is ecuipped to take care of all
soclel activities of the University, and
is furnished and decorated in truly =zouth-
western style,

PiDefle
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At a meeting of the Commerce Club on October 28, 1948, Dr. Vernon G. Sorrell, Dean
of the College of Business Administration, suggested the need of a competitive organiza-
tion which would restriet the field of Alphe Kappa Psi-~already ec ive on the U.N.M. cam-
pus. Tom Treinor emd Cliff Qualls immediately began work towerd this end. After meeting
with Dean Sorrell and leter, with Mr, Alen D, Cerey (AN-319), the two picked a nucleus of
eight men with which to begin formation of such an organizetion.

Our aims were, and are, twofold: 1l. To encourage scholership in the study of busi-
ness and to promote closer affiliation between the commercial world and students of com=
merce, resulting in our better understanding of, and more adequate preperation for, such
work; 2. To petition Delta Sigma Pi for membership snd chapter stending.

Mr, Carey had an invaluable store of information on Delta Sig. It would be imposs-
ible to overate the assistance given us by him and by Mr. Ralph L., Edgel (Sigma-133).
Under their tutélage, the first meeting wes called for November 3, 1548,

At this meeting, the CGreek letters Pi and Delte were extracted from Delte Sigma Pi
to form the name of our lecal--Pi Delta. Officers were then elected, Tom Treinor, Cliff
Qualls and Skid Spiller stepping in as president, vice=-president, asnd secretary-treasurer.
kegquirements for admission were established at this time. Prospective members must be of

good moral charscter, of the Cauc

asian race, of Christisn faith, unaffiliated with eny

Student Union Building



other professionsl commerce snd business sdministretion fraternity, majorinz in Business
Administration or Economices and must hsve a cumuletive grade-point sverzge of at least
1.5 out of a poseible 3.0,

A conetitution and by-laws were drewn and approved by the membersktip. The consti-
tution was then delivered to the Dean of Men for his spprovel and forwerding to the Stud-
ent Council for their ascceptance.

It was at this time that we first notified the Central Office of our intention to
petition and begar to formulste & professional progrzm., It wes felt that we should be-
gin active verticipation se soon as poseible in such 2 progrem. We elso wished to meke
our presence as an active profeseionzl group known orn the ceampue.

The esdoption of monthly duse ss well as disbursementes for = Pledge Smoker gave rise
to the need for s full time
treesurer, The comstitution
wes go amended and Eddie
Duggzer wes elected to tke
- office at the seme time thet
Skid Spiller was railroaded
back to the inkwell,

Membership had risgen
to fourteen by the time the

first month had passed.

This mumber did not include

AL

four who joined and later B.A. Students at tIhe 6ampus ‘Fish Pond
dropped due to financiel

re=sone or unwillingness to participste in 2 petitiocn when another professional business
freternity wae active and waiting for them to pledge without effort.

Committees were sppointed on Publicity, John Itterszgen (mobly =ided over Radio Ste-
tion KVER by John Morrison); Pledges, "John" Kinzer; Professional Program, Cliff Qualls;
Dinners, J=y Hughes; Socisls, Justus Schomp; and Petitioning, Bill Hughes. The first re-
sults of these appointments were felt the following week in comnection with our Pledge

Smoker. Announced over the air, it was held et the club-room of the East Mesz Airport



Home of the President of the University of New Mexico

in place of our seventh regular meeting and brovght us three newcomers who have since
proven a valuasble addition.

Our second social affair and our first monthly dinner was held at La Plecita in 01d
Albuquercue where Mexican food esdded to the atmosphere of the 0ld Southwest. Our guest
of honor, Dean Sorrell of the College of Business Administretion, gave us the ususl "few
worde", and went on to show beyond doubt thst he recognized a gocd story or two as well
as the next fellow.

Jim Thompeon, Nztional Hepresentsative arrived in the "Land of Enchantment" on the
ninth of Jenuery with a welcome wezlth of answers and genefal informetion. The fortun-
ate aveilebility of the Bureau of Business Reseerch Office zs 2 meeting place ensbled
many of the boys to drop in between or after claesses to meet and chat with him., At noon,
several Pi Deltss had Mr. Thompson 25 their luncheon guest at the Student Union Building.
After an 2ll too brief vieit, and tour of the campus, we gulded hir on e quick tour of the
city end reluctently bid him farewell.

Although several discuasi;ne had already been held concerning our petiticn, ;ork
on this project was now pushed forwerd with = vengeznce, two svecisl meetings being held
the seme week. A wholehesrted turnout gave the initisl impetus; complete cooverstion of

21l members not only served to expediate compilation and formation of the petiticm, but

2lso to deepen and further fraternal spirit,



On the eighth of February, having resched our primary gozl of twenty-five members,

an election of officers wes held in order thzat the men added to the nucleus might have a

voice in election.

It was found necesszry to change the nomenclsture of the existing

offices and to add those lacking so that they would coircide with the offices of Delta

Sigma Pi.

Cliff Qualls was elected to the post of Headmaster; "John" Kinzer, to Senior

Warden; Jay Bughes, Junior Wardern; Tressurer, Eddie Dugger; Rudy Walter was named as

Seribe and Bill Hughes as Historizan,

Pi Delta's first monthly luncheon was held 2t Hoyt's "Dinmer Bell" on Friday, Feb-

ruery the eleventh.

nent businesesmen,

Our speszker wes Mr., A, J. Exter, one of Albuquerque's more promi-

Ae Dietriet Governor of Lions Internstional, a Meson, and a member

of the Albugquerque Chember of Commerce, he wese well qualified to spesk on Service Orgsn-

The professionzl progrsm for the remzinder of the current semester h=s been formul-

ated and approved as follows:

LATE FUNCTION
Feb. 20 Dinner
Feb. 28 Following

reguler
meeting
Marech 8 Following
regulsr
meeting
March 9
Mareb 15 Luncheon
March 27 Dinner
April 12 Following
regular

meeting

SPEAKER

Mr. George Lusk, Mgr.
Albuquerque Chember
of Commerce

Mr. A, H. Barkar, Owner
end Mgr. of Tovree Equip.
Company

Mr, B. A. Luchini, of the
Employment Security Comm,

Tour of Employment Security Commission

Mr. Harry ILuttbeg, Pres.

~of the Albuguercue

Better Business Bureszu

Mr, Earl Moulton, Pres.
Charles Ilfeld Co.,
formerly Chairman of the
Research Div. of the
Bernelillo County Committee
for Economic Development,
and suthor of "New Mexieo's
Future".

Mr. Paul W. Murdock, C.P.A,

TOPIC

The Relestionship of the
Chember of Commerce to
Our Economy

Retailing Todzy

The Functions of the
Employment Security
Commiseion

How the Better Business
Burezun Functions

Outgrowth of the Committee
for Economic Development

Job Opportunities in the
Field of Accounting



DATE FUNCTION

April 30 Binner
ey 10 Follewi
Regular

M:zeting

Mr. Werd Hicks, Ward Hicks?

Advertising lgency

Mr. Clifford Dinkle, Vice~
Pres. of the Albugquerque

Netional Bank

™F

=

The Heed for Honest

Advertisir

Banking's Flece
Ecocncmic System
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Front row:
Jay
Mr. I
Secend rows:

Tom Treinor; Willianm

Third row:

2.1ph Edgel,

Left to right--lr

1es; Cliffo:

nuel De

Ronald Van Orden;

Alan Carey, Faculty advisor; Justus
Rudolph Welter; John Ittersagen;

Shomp; William Hughes;
Eddie Dugger end

ler; Carl Har 3

1 Gregory Zacceria.



RAILPE L. EDGEL

869 Loma Vista Drive, Albuquercue, New Mexico

Born: Marion, Utzh June 30, 1910

Height: 5'9"  Wéight: 160 EHair:
Married

Son of Mr. and Mrs. Williem R, Edgel
Member of the L. D. S. Church

Faculty Member

Faculty Advisor; Initiated into Sigma Chepter of Delte Sigma Pi

(Uteh) 1929 (Sigme-133);

Director, Buresu of Business Research;

ALAY D. CAREY

204 North Cerdenas Drive, Albuquerque, New Mexice

Born: Ashland, Nebreska Jamuery 15, 1920
Feight: €'2" Veight: 150 Heir: Light Brown Byes:
Married

Son of Mr. and Mrs, Raymond B. Carey

Member of the Methodist Church

Faculty Member

Served with the U. S. Marine Corps. for 4 yeers

Blue

Feculty edvisor; Initisted into Alpha Fu Chapter (Alpha Nu-319)

Statisticien, Buream of Business Research;
Instructor in Business Administrstion

Frown Eyes: Blue-grey

Assigtent Professor in Business Administration




JAMES HANOSE

301 Palomas Rosd, Albuquercue, New Mexico
Born: Albuquergue, New Mexico Jamvary 9, 1925

Height: 6' Weight: 140 Hair: Brown Eyes: Brown

Single
Son of Mr. and Mrs. Joe W. Hanosh

Member of the Catholic Church

Cless of 1950 Business Administrsticn, Merketing

Served with the U. S. Army for 3 years,

CLIFFORD 0. QUALLS

8125 South Arno Street, Albucuerque, New Mexico

Born: Estelline, Texss Avgust 2, 1G22

Height: 5'10" Weight: 175 Hair: Brown Xyes: Hazel
Merried

Son of Mr, and Mre. Homer C. Qualls

Member of the Baptist Church

Class of 1949 Business Administration, Marketing
Served with the U. 5. Navy for 3 yesrs

Commerce Club




LOWEY GRIBBLE KINZER

216 South Hermoea Street, Albuguercue, New Mexieco

Born: Tasghville, Ternnessee August 13, 1924
Height: ©6'2" VWeight: 160 ©Heir: Brown Eyes: Green
Single

Son of Dr. and Mrs. John Daniel Kinzer

Member of the Methodist Church

Class of 1950 Arts & Science, Economics

Served with the U. S. Army for 3% years

Secretary, Pi Kappa Alpha; President, Vice President, Alpha Phi Cmege;
Boots & Saddles Club; Mirage Staff; Commerce Club

JOHN HALL MORRISON

243l Iris Drive, Albucuerque, New Mexico |
Born: Clarksburg, West Virglnie April 12, 1912

Height: 5'11" Weight: 170 Hair: Brown Eyes: Blue

Merried

Son of Mrs. Rae Morrison

Member of the Baptist Church

Class of 1950 Business Administration

Served with the U. S. Navy for 5% yeers and U.S. Marines for 1 year
Prescident, Veteran's Aseociation; Treasurer, Student Body;

Sigma Chi; Student Council; Secretary Treasurer, A.I1.E.E;
University Flying Club: Student Union Building Committee




MANUEL J, IE SANDOVAL

1212 West Iron Avenue, Albucuerque, New Mexico

Born: Madrid, New Mexico Jamuary 21, 1923
Height: 5'103" Weight: 140 Hair: Black Eyes: Brown
Single

Son of Mrs, F. D, de Sandoval

Member of the Catholic Church

Class of 199 Business Administration, Finance

Served with the U. S. N¥avy for 33 years

Commeree Club; Newman Club

JAY W. HUGHES

3319 Cypress Drive, Albuquerque, New Mexico

‘Born: Franklin, Texas Jamuary 3, 1820

Height: 5'9%" Welght: 190 Hair: Brown Eyes: Green
Married

Son of Mrs, Mattie Hughes

Member of the Christisn Science Church

Class of 1949 Business Administration, Mansgement
Served with the U. 8. Navy for 3 years

Commerce Club




312% South Stanford Avenue, Albugueraque, New Mexico
g que,

Born: Rockville Centre, New York February 28, 1922
‘ -=—::- Height: 5'10" TWeight: 195 Hair:; Black Eyes: Brown

’, N Single
> § v Son of Mr. and lMrs. Joseph Zaccaria

4

::::: | / '“ Member of the Cetholic Church

'\\ :::: J‘ Class of 13950 Business Administration
__,'\l / ’:Efg H Served with the U, S, Army Air Forces for 3 years

Commerce Club

RAY EDMOND DUGGER, JR.

201 North Maple, Albuquerque, New Mexico
Born: Claremore, Oklahoma May 20, 1924 m
Height: 5'9" Weight: 150 Hair: Brown [Eyes: Hazel
Single : —
Son of Mrs. Glen Sweet

Member of the Baptist Church

Cless of 1949 Business Administration, Marketing
Served with the U, S. Navy for 2 years

Commerce Club; Independent Men; Veterans Organization




RUDOLFE J, WALTER III

160k Sigma Chi Street, Albuquerque, New Mexico

Born: Denver, Colorado June 29,)927

Height: B5'9" Weight: 135 Hzir: Brown ©Eyes: Heazel
Married

Son of Mr., and Mre. B, J. Walter

Member of the Methodist Church

Class of 1949 Busiress Administration, Manegement

Served with the U. S. Navy for 1 yeer

Commerce Club

JUSTUS K., SCHOMP

206 Quiet Leane Street, Albucuerque, Few Mexico ?‘ x
Born: Los Angeles, Celifornia Angust 7, 150k

r
Height: 5'8" Weight: 135 Heir: Brown [Lyes: Blue . d gt

Married

Son of Mr, and Mre, Relph C. Schomp

Member of the Methodist Church

Class of 1550 Business Administration

Served with the U, S. Navy for 20 yesrs, Retired

Commerce Club



THOMAS TRATHOR, JR.

301 Worth University, Albuguergue, New Mexico

Born: Hszverhill, Massachusetts July 31, 1920
Height: 5'8:" EHair: Brown Eyes: Blue

Married

Son of Mr, Thomas G, Trainer

Member of the Catholie Church

Class of 1949 Business Administration, Merketing

Served with U. S. Air Force for 3% years

Commerce Club; Newman Club

WILLIAM HOWARD HUGHES

82Ul East Cosl, Albuguerque, New Mexico

Born: Moriarty, New Mexico September 16, 1922

Height: 5'10" Weight: 135 [Hair: It.Brown Byes: Hazel
Single

Son of Mr, and Mrs. Welter M, Hughes

Hember of the Methodist Church

Gla.als of 1950 Business Administration, Genmeral Business

Commerce Club; U.S.C.F.




KENNETH D, SPILLER

1917 Bast Gold, Albuquercque, New Mexico

Born: Dertmouth, Massachusetts Octoker 2, 1921
Height: 5193"  Weight: 145 EHeir: Bleck Eyes: Brown
Single

Son of Mrs. Williem E. Spiller

Member of the Presbyterian Church

Class of 1950 Business Administration, General Business
Served with the U. S. Seabees for 3 years

Boots & Saeddles Club; Circulation Maneger of the "Lobo"; University
Bend; K.A, Fraternity; Commerce Club; Vigilentes

JAMES C, GRAVLIN

463 North 15th, Albuquercue, New Mexico

Born: Sycemore, Illinois December 25, 1924
Height: 5'16" Weight: 156 Hair: Browm Eyes: Eazel
Married

Son of Mr, and Mrs, F. J. Gravlin

Member of the Episcopal Church

Class of 1950 Business Administration, Marketing

Served with the U. S. Army for 3 yesrs




RONALD E, VAN ORIEN

13509 West Tijeras, Albuquercue, New Mexico

Born: WNewsark, New Jersey Jenuary 14, 1528

Height: 6'1" Weight: 175 Hair: Brown Eyes: Gray
Married

Son of Mr. and Mrs Ned Van Orden

Protestant
Cless of 1950 Business Administrstion
p Served with the U. S, Navy for 1 year
CARL F. EART

1105 West Tijerss Avenue, Albucuerque, New Mexico

Born: Baird, Texas November 21, 1923 :
Height: 5'10" Weight: 150 Hair: Brown Eyes: Hazel __'" |
Single : ‘\"‘/ )
AN A

Son of Mr. and Mrs. Jess Hart P A N 7

.| ’ \ l
Protestant ' ;

i 1 ¥ ..
Clzegs of 1950 Business Administration, Industrial Relations | { - - 4 ,
Served with the U. S. Navy for 3 yeers \‘__,_!' K N

Commerce Club

/



WILLIAM B, LEW

2730 Senta Cruz Drive, Albucuerque, New Mexico

Height: 5'10"

Married

Class of 1350

JOHN BR. ITTERSAGEN

23153 East Coal Street, Albucuerque, Neéw Mexico

Born: Chiecago, Illinois March 8, 1924

Height: §K'8" Weight: 175 Hair: Brown Zyes: Blue
Marrisd

Son of Mr. and Mre. Herry A. Ittersagen

Member of the Methodist Church

Class of 1950 Business Administration, Masrketing
Served with the U, 5. Navy for 3 yeears

Commerce Club

Born: Pittsburg, Pennsylvania July 22, 1923

Weizht: 156 Hair: Brown Eyes: Blue

Son of Mr. and Mrs, Milton J. Lew

Member of the Catholie Church

Business Administration, Accounting

Served with the U. §. Army Air Force for 2i yeers




DOFALD C, DOEN
8402 Zuni Road, Albuquergus, New Mexico

Boru: FXelleton, Iowa June 23, 1928

Height: 5'8" Weight: 135 Hair: Brown Eyes: Blue
Single

Son of Mr., and Mrs. Ralph Dorn

Member of the Methodist Church

Class of I950 Arts & Science, Economies

University Mized Chorus; U.S.C.F

BERT GLYNN BAENS

301 North Amherst, Albuguerque, New Mexico

Born: Floydala, Texas January 2, 1930

Height: 6'1" TWeight: 150 Hair: Blonde Eyes: Blue
Single

Son of Mrs. Lola Barms

‘Member of the Baptist Church

Class of 1951 Business Administrstion, Management




ANDREW J. CCHBS

1110 South Madisorn, Albugueraue, New Mexico
Born: Bristow, Oklahoma December 24, 1324
Height: 6' Weipht: 155 |Hair: Light ©Eyes: Blue

Married

Son of lirs. Dora E. Combs
Llember of the Christian Church
Class of 1950 Business Administration, Marketing

Served with the U. S. Army for 2% years

Commerce Club

SAMUEL CLARE THORWRURG

114 South Yale, Albuguerque, New Mexico

Born: Santa Fe, New lexico July 30, 1928

Height: 6'1" TWeight: 195 Hair: Brown Eyes: Brown

Single

Son of D. W. Thormburg

Member of the Methodist Church

Class of 1950 Business Administration, Persemnel Management

Past member of Delta Sigme Pi (Beta Phi-17) Southern Methodist

University



FLOYD R. WALTZ, JR.

220 North Pine Street, Albucuerque, New Mexico

Born: Harrisburg, Pennsylvanis Sevtember 19, 1917

Height: 6' 3" Weight: £00 Heir: Brown Eyes: Brown
Married

Son of Colonel and Mrs., Floyd R. Waltz

Member of Episcopzl Church

Class of 1949 Business Administration, Industrial Administration
Served with U. S. Army for 8 years

Initisted into Alpha Bete Chepter (Alvhe Beta-291),
Commerce Club.




"WHEEE EAST MZETS WEST"

MUNICIPAL AIRPORT, ALBUQUERQUE, N.M.

North also meets South here, a2s this
is the crossroads for T.W.A. and Con-
tinental Air Lines. The memmoth T . W_A.
Stratoliner is being insvected by Nav-
ajo Indians, smazed 2t seeing "chi-di-
neh-tzh-ee" (wagon that flies) st close
range.







THE UNIVERSITY OF NEW MEXICO
ALEUQUERDUE

February 15, 19%9

Me. H. G, Wright
Grand Secretary-Treasurer
International Fraternity of Delta Sigma Pi
222 West Adams Street
Chicago, Illinois
Z S e

Dear Mr. Wright:

It has been brought to my attention that.a local group
of Pi Delta is submitting tion to organiza-
tion for the establil ©f a\chapter h on the
University of New Mexico Campus J)

The College of Business‘J ation took definite
form two years ago and now- an enrollment which
approximates six hundred stadents. Several members
of the facu are interested in Delta Sigma Pi, and

I have been/gssured t as le group of mature
students also wo } in this direction.
J

'I'ha Gpna,se £ Busine,ss Administration will continue
eved that the ilnterest in this
,(eld would Justify

he establishment here of another

rofessl society. Your serious consideration of
{% petiti 13 solicited.
Sincerely, Y
¢
Tom L. Popej
President

TLP /mt
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THE UNIVERSITY OF NEW MEXICO
ALBUDUEROQUE

Fobruary 19, 1949

International Fratornity of Delta Sigma Pi

Doar Sire:

This is to urge your favorable considers :
petition of the loeml group which 1ooks to the
nent of Pi Delta Chapter of Deltg Sips

o



February 15, 1949

Mr. H, G. Wright

Srand Oecretary-Treasurer
Delta Sigma Pi

222 i, Adaris

Chiéago 6, Illinois

Dear Sir:

It is a pleasure to recommend to the naticnal officers
of Delta Sigma Pi that the petition be pranted for the
éstablishment of a local chapter of the organization
‘at the University of lew lexieo., The petitioning
group of students have been active as an orpanization
since last Uetober, and its membership is ade up of
somte of Lhe most earnest and energstie young men in
the College of Pusiness /dministration. I believe it
would be of benefit to the Colleze, and especially to
the student body of the College, to have such a chapter
on our Ccampus,

Sincerely,

Vernon G, Sorrell, Lean
College of Business
Admini stration

vgs/1lw



BUREAU OF BUSINESS RESEARCH
COLLEGE OF nl,rs_'_i NESS ADMI N\B‘rna_-rl'&m._
UNIVERSITY OF MEW MEXICO
ALBUDUERQUE, NEW r__»r_s'mc'_;__;..

Februzry 17, 1949

Mr, E. G. Wright

Grend Secretary-Tressurer

Internztionel Fraternity of Deltz Sigme Pi
222 West Adems Streetb

Chicazo, Illinois

Dear Brother Wright:

As 2n active member of Pi Delta since its earliest incen-
tion, I have hed =n unusuel opportunity to obser
renge the méen who form the group. It is my unouslif e.d' epi: on
thet each and every one of them is worthy of membership in the
International Frzternity of Delts Sigmz Pi,

Although the history of Pi Deltz is a shor'b ‘one, it. isa
history of sccomplishment snd freternal growth. Under the zble
oresidency of Thomas Treinor and Clifford Gualls, fhe chepter
has developed from nothing to a well-knit, coopera
groun of twenty-five men--four of whom (inelud ing Re
Sigma 133, and m;,rself) are former Delts Sigs.

There appesars to be every reason to believe that Pi Delta.
or its successor will Dbe as successful in future yesrs aa
hes been cluring ‘the past scademic year,

5 It is with pride =nd confidence, therefore, that I recom-
mend that this petition be grented.

]f‘raternally yours,

alan D, Garey, AW 3'" '

ADC:hp




Beta Tau Chapter
ALPHA KAPPA PSI FRATERNITY
University of New Mexico
Albuqueraue, New Mexico

February 18, 1949

Mr. He Go Wright

Grand Secretary-Treasurer

International Fraternity of Delta Sigma Pi
222 West Adams Street

Chiecago, Illinois

Dear Sir: .

The members of Beta Tau Chapter of Alpha Kappa
Psi are pleased to endorse the petition of P1
Délta which is seeking induction as a chapter of
Delta Sigma Pi.

The College of Business Administration has grown
rapidly since its inception in 1947, and is now the
third largest College in the University. We fegl
confident that now, and in the future, the College
will provide a continous stream of capable and ener-
getic young men in sufficient number to support both
our chapter of Alpha Kappa Psi and a new chapter of
Delta Sigma Pi.

We hope that you will be moved to act favorably
on their petition.

Resvectfully yours,

James C. Ritchie, President
Beta Tau Chapter

JR/T] ATLPHA KAPPA PSI FRATERNITY
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